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Wagner, Scott - FSIS

From: R Fs's
Sent: £l mber 12, 2011 3:28 PM

Ce: allegos, Anna - FSIS; Wagner, -F8is
Subject: RE: NR Critique
All -

After reviewing the NR in Dr. JJJJJJj email, | realized this was not the final version of the NR | had compiled Word. |
pasted the wrong NR into PHIS, a working copy instead of the final one. | must not have realized | saved the file twice. |
apologize for this mistake which | did not catch because | did not print the document and thus did not review it again
before filing and distributing the company {the company has not received the paper NR yet).

This is the NR you all should have received on 11/30 and | have made the changes in PHIS. Again | apologize for this
error.

Thank you and sorry!

B

11.30.NR.Edited.07
299.pdf

From: RN - PSS
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 12:04 PM

To: SN - =1 A 15
ce 5, Anna - FSIS; Wagner, Scott - FSIS
Subject: FW: NR Critique

| got this critique this morning from our acting hh coordinator in DC. Can you go in and edit this NR description?
| know it's been finalized, but | think you can unlock it and justify a change. 1 think if you just delete the first paragraph it
will eliminate the confusion. 1 assured him this wasn’t reinstating a suspension, but | can understand the assumption.
Thanks.

From: Thompson, David (DDMDOS0) - FSIS
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 6:24 AM
To: I - FS1S

Ce: Thompson, David {DDMDOS0) - FSIS
Subject: NR Critique

Good Day ] | hope all is well.

Here are some recent PHIS NRs for the Denver District for HH. A couple of things noticed | need to mention. Please have
the field folks include the HAT Category in block 10 of the NR as instructed in the directive. Please send a reminder that
HAT Category needs to be in there.

Also the NR for 7299 Valley Meat Co, the NR appears o be reinstating the suspension. The agency has made it a policy
that a Suspension or Reinstatement of Suspension should be made with an MOI.

i
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There is an appearance of “ double jeopardy” to issue and NR and a “Suspension”. Anyway we’ll talk this one on the call
tomorrow.
<< File: HHNR D15 10.1.11 - 11.30.11.pdf >>

David R Thompson, DVYM

ACTING Humane Handling Enforcement Coordinator
USDA-FSIS-OFO/Rm 3808 South Building

1400 Independence Avenue SW

Washington, DC 20250

e-mail david.thompsond4@fsis.usda.qov

Phone: 202/720-5360

FAX: 202/680-3287

BB: 601-927-9903

AR0002906



Special Instructions:

Dec 12,2011 7:45:32 AM

United States Department of Agriculture
Food Safety and Inspection Service

Public Health Information System
Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

NRs Created in the PHIS System
N/A

Click on Refresh All to run the report.
Click on the Filter Icon to filter the report.
Click on View->Left Panel to see additional features.
Click on Document to see save options

Humahe Handing NRs from PHIS for a District

Bection 1, Page 1/1
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Food Safety Inspection Service

Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Noncompliance Records for District 15
From 10/1/2011 To 11/30/2011

SNRs

Establishment
Date Number Circuit NR Number

YJaL0814111130N-1

Dec 12, 2011 7:45:32 AM

Description

13011

:Today. Novamber 30 2011, at approximately 1040 hours

'MST SPHV) verbally nolified Mr. Rick De Los Santos,

lowner of Establishment 07209 Valley Meat Company, of the

idecision to suspend slaughter operations at the facility. SPHV

Informed Mr. De Los Santos the District Offics had

contacted and that an official letter of suspension would

be written and dolivered. The decislon to suspend was based

on the following:

iAt approximately 1015 MST, intermittent Inapector Rosemary

ﬁ reported to SPHV that she had cbserved an .

1adult dairy cow being heid in tha slde chute on the cament

iramp to have a rear leg caught on the lowest rung of the metal
the

ipiping side. Intermittent
ioow was being held there
wusually used was not working and the company weas ng
ithe corract knocking firearm.  Please note this animal was
fiead into the chute at approximately 1000 hours MST. SPHV
informed Intermittent to tag the knocking area
s. i HY in! cow in the side chute.
lntemm«m placed USDA Rejoct Teg#340248214 in
'iha knocking srea immediately after the last cow which had
ibeen knocked was shackled and holsted,
!At approximately 1018 hours MST, SPHV/ obssrved
|one adutt dalry cow being held in the side e along the

explalned to SPHV

Ifanin anidh trsmed the kill flnnr grrely

east wall of the buliding, on the cement ramp, The cow was

Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Status

Apr

Section 2, Page 1/8
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Food Safety Inspection Service
Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Establishment
Numbey Circuit

Date

Dec 12, 2011 7:45:32 AM

NR Number

half way up the ramp, and had her ieft rear hoof caught on the
{ower tevel of the two tered metal plping side of the chute
(piping abuts the exterior wall of the facliity). SPHV did
not obsorve the animal to ba in distress or vocalizing, of
iynable to remove her hoof from the piping tier, which was
approximately elghtesn to twanty-four inches off the ground,
after repeatad attempis.
As SPHY was returning into the facility via the front
entrance al approximately 1020 MST, intermittent and
Mr. De Los Santos exited the facility through the and
jreleased the cow. Mr. De Los Santos and interrnittent|
met SPHV/| in the USDA office and verbally re) ]
cow had been to walk forward once the chute door was
openod; Intermittent varified this report.
SPHV verbal od Mr. De Los Santos the Front
Line Supeivisor (FLS) and District Veterinary Medicat
Speacialist (DVMS) would be contacted to report the humane
handling noncompliance and for guldance on remaving the
USDA rejact tag. Mr. Do Log Sanlos stated he did not
understand why there was a humane handling violation as the
cow was okay, SPHY axpluined that the HMSA and
comresponding 9 CFR reg s in 313 outline that pens,
alloyways, and all aspects of handling of live animals are
considered humane handling slements and an animal being
held in a chute with her leg stuck causing discomfort, and
additionally without observation or intervention by the
company, is noncompliance. Mr, De Los Santos further
statad that he had the impreasion that USDA was trying to
vent him from doing business, SPHV explained that
the field offica inspection enforces the regi ns and the
humane handling regulations were not developad solely by
USDA anxi thet other parties, such as lobbylsts, were involved
in thair development.
SPHV| stated the following to Mr. De Los
Santos. Intarmittent] observed a noncompliance and
protocol was being 84 for humane handling
noncompliance. FS8IS enforces the regulstions and ensures
the company Is in compllance. It is the company employees
whao are.to be following the reaulations and FSIS to verify they

Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Under
Appeat”?

Section 2, Page 2/8
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Establisiiment
Number

Dec 12, 2011 7:45:32AM

Circuit

b e Sr st

Food Safety Inspection Service
Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Undes
NR Number Description Status Appeal?
are being followed, Infermittert {ooked outside to check
on the oow which had beon loft in the chute while the cormact
ficearm was obtained by the company. It so happens, that
‘lneermmnt- Instead of the company employees,
obaarved the cow having her foot stuck in the chute side.

Foliowing the telophonic discussion with Denver Deputy
District Manager, Ms, Anna Gallegos, SPHV/| verbally
informed Mr. Do Los Santos of the noncol a3 above.
1SPHV oxplalned to Mr. Do Los Santos the company
was cutrenily in & susponalon In Abeyance of a humane
]handl violation occurring within the same month
(Novmbem 2011} and that a vorbel suspension was being
iissued with a written letter to follow.

Humane Handiing NR$ from PHIS for 8 District

Sectlon 2, Page 3/8
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Food Safety Inspection Service
Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Establishment Under
Date Number Circuit NR Number Description Status Appral?

- HI30/11 - M628 1631 YKAT318111430N-1  On 11/30111, at 1154 hours, while observing Humane
. . Handling Activity in the catwalk above the drive alley prior to
’ the knotk box, CSI observed the drover
‘employee apply a prod to e anal area of one animal ag it
.was moving to the knock box, which caused the animal to
vocalize loudly. At this time, CS! il immediately notified
to stop production and of the
above noncompliance. It was explained that prodding an
animal especially in this sensitive area, when it ls already
moving is excessive and unnecessary prodding. Mr.
notifie

tum notitied District Office (DO). A discussion with plant
management included the fact that this employee is new to
this position; he was using the air prod on animals that were
moving; prodding the anal area did not seem to be intentional,
but perhaps accidental, The plant gave comrective actions of
_relocating the employee to another position temporarily,
retraining, and monitoring the employse, After consuttation
with DVMS Dr. q and DDM Dr. Scoft Wagner in
the DO, it was determined that this was an anomalous
_noncompliance with 8 CFR 313.2 (b). The plant's SOP pg. 3;
iCattle Handling states...."Caitle that are slaugbtered at this
establishment will be handled in & manner 1o reduce stress or
discomfart. Our goal is to move cattle in a manner that mests
the requirements of the company, our customers and the
USDAJFSIS " Dr;)m released the drive alley at 1235
hours, A review e last 90 days shows no similar
noncompliance.

Dae 12, 2011 7:45:32 AM Hurnane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District Section 2, Page 4/8
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Food Safety Ingpection Service
Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Under
Circuit KR Number 1) g Appoal?

TJS0211112123N-1 | At approximataly 0750 hours on Novembaer 23, 2011 during

of a Humane Handling verification task Dr
%ﬁ’m in part verfied the requirements
g Handiing of Livestock, 9 CFR 313.2 and

observad the following noncomplience. The livestock water -
tank in the primary shaep holding pen was virtually dry and
any water that remained was completely frozen. This pen
contained approximately fifty sheep at the time the
noncompliance was idontified. This situation is in
noncompliance with 9 CFR 313.2(e) in that livestock are to be
pmvldad nooess to water in all holding pens. Plant employee
was verbally informed of the noncompliance,
madiate comective actions by refilling the
ll water tank,
iEnrilor in the week Dr. had axpressed his concern to
mhnt owner Mr, Dona nez in regards to overnight
]fmazing temparatures and the recent formation of thin layers
of ico on his water tanks, Mr, Martinez stated that he woutd
unmu devices 10 prevent such ico formation, Obssrvations of
‘water tanks have shown that this situation has yet to be
{addrassed by Mr, Martinez.
‘The establishment maintains & humane handling notebook
; i icontaining various documents associated with related
: ! practices ag well as & document fitled "Recommended Animal
Handling Guidelines and Audit Guide 2005 Edition”. Page 47
of this document identifins "Core Criteria 7" pertaining to
iacoess to water in all holding pens.
. : : /A teview of NRs from the previous 90 days found no similar
; . . . ... .. lnoncompliance originating from the same root cause.

Establishment
Numiber

Dec 12, 2011 7:46:32 AM Humane Handling NRs frorn PHIS for a District

Saction 2, Page 5/8
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Food Safety Inspection Service
Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Establishment

Uader
Date Number Circuit NR Number Description Status Appeal?
L1201 M12426 1505 | ECK3117110012N-1 -On 11/12/2011 at approximately 0330 hours, while performing . Closad No

: ) PHIS procedure (Humane handling), the following non

compliance was noted: While performing a humane handling

task, | discovered four livestock pens without water. The

barrels cantaining water were tipped aver. It was cear that the

barvels did contain water due to the irouhd around the barrels

were soaked. | informed Mr. of the discrepency listed
sahove who immediately initi corrective actions and re-
filled the barrels. He also stated he will secure the barrels to
the posts to prevent spillage In the future. | informed Mr.

both verbally and with this written NR of a non
-compliance with 9 CFR 313.1, No similar NRs written in the
last ninety days.

PSRN o RO NN s i
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Establishment
Number

ME28

Date
111101 |

Circuit
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Dec 12, 2011 7:45:32 AM

YKA3411115610N-1
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Food Safety Inspection Service
Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Under

Status Appeal?

On 11-10-11 ot 0715 hours Food Inspector (Fi)| i
notified ma, SCSI.* was ;
performing eady moming anle mortem procedure that he )
identified the following non compliance. The following pens i
had Ice in the troughs and the water faed was tumed off: 1)
Pen #9 and #10 shared trough, 2) Pen # 11 and A shamed
trough, 3) Pen B and C shared trough. These pens contained
Importad Canadian caltle and also domesticiocal cattie, The i
approximate cummulative total wes 346 head of cattie that were !
affected by having no water, Fi notified the yard :
smployees that the cattie need: ve water. inPon #11 .
the yard employee tumed the water foed valve on and water
immediately started fiing the trough. The other above
mantioned water foed valves wers frozen and malntonance

ermployoas ware called o thaw the pipes. | notifiad QA
of the non compliance. Ms. S
i me thal 10 not
and
@ non compliance as . At aroun T,
iPorter offered further corrective and preventive measures
me. Mr. noted that he will have & meeting with yant
jempioyaas on the night and day shift about water flow in
riroughs throughout the day and night and to assure that water
ilavels In troughs and water flows are monitored batter. The
1above s non compliant with 9 CFR 313.2 (e) which siates:
“Animals shall have access to water In alf helding pens, and if
theld {onger than 24 hours, access to feed.” There am no
lsimilar NR's in the paat 90 days. This document serves as
iwritten notification that faiture to comply with regulatory
jrequirements could result in regulatory or administrative
[action,

Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District Saction 2, Page 7/8
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Food Safety Inspection Service
Humane Handling NRs from PHIS for a District

Establishmant Uader

Number Circuit NR Number Description Status Appeal?

106611 M7299 1613 ¢ YJLO417101825N-T  On 10/25/11, at approximataly 1540 hours MST, following the ! Closed No
conclugion of slaughtar dctivities, while verifying the
denaturing of a anterortem condemned animat and
perforraing routine h handling of livestock water and

‘feed accessiblity (HAT Catagory i), SPHV observed
the following noncompliance. SPH\I* observed one,
single, dairy cow to be held in a rectangular pen,
approximately ten by twenty feat, with no source of avallable
water provided, SPHV/ veorbally notified the employees
outside and water was provited in a black plastic round tub
immediately. SPHV JJJJili] sbserved the cow to be standing,
in good condition for a dairy cull animal and not outwardly
‘dehydrated. Upon receipt of the water, the cow did not
‘appear overly thirsty, just curious. SPHV observed the
remalning animals (cattle) held in various other pens to all
have & source of water available, SPHY [l vervatty
notified Mr, Rick De Los Santos of the noncompliance
.immediately upon entering the facility. Mr. De Los Santos
‘reported the cow was one of two which had arrived in the late
.afternoon for slaughter {the other was slaughtered). As
slaughter was completed for the day and the employees
immediately provided available water, no additional regulatory
_control action was taken. The above represents
‘noncompliance with 9 CFR 313.2(e) requiring all animals In
holding pens 1o have access to water. A search for
noncompiiance records issued within the [ast ninety days
revealed none.
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